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Public Service Commissitht 07
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DATE: July 25, 1997
TO: Kim Pefia, Division of Legal Services M
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Division of Communications

RE: DOCKET NO. 990902°TC, REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NUMBER 4168 FROM GEORGE & SUSAN
JANO to GEORGE & SUSAN JANO d/b/a B & S PAYPHONE CO.

GEORGE & SUSAN JANO (TF370) has requested a name change on their
certificate No. 4168 from GEORGE & SUSAN JANO to GEORGE & SUSAN JANO d/b/a
B & S PAYPHONE CO.

Since the change does not involve a change of control or transfer of assets, it is my
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued.

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C.3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to
inform you that I concur with the name change on Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity No. 4168 from GEORGE & SUSAN JANO to GEORGE & SUSAN JANO d/b/a
B & S PAYPHONE CO.

Should you require additional information, please contact Brenda H. Hawkins at
(904) 413-6556.
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| certify from the records of this office that B & S PAYPHONE CO. is a Fictitious
Name registered with the Department of State on March 18, 1997.

The Registration Number of this Fictitious Name is G87077000281.
| further certify that said Fictitious Name Registration is active.

| further centify that this office began filing Fictitious Name strations on
January 1, 1991, pursuant to Section aes.og? Florida Statutes. oo

Bioen under my hand und the
Greut Seaul of the Btute of Hloridu,
at Tallahassee, the Uapitol. this the

Nineteenth 7% °f March, 1997

Sandra B. Mortham
ﬁrrrﬁ?n C.ﬂtm
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